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Accounting officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipa! Finance Management Act {Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adequate accounting racords and is
responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related finansial information included in this report. i is the
responsibility of the accaunting officer to ensure that the annual financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at
the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the period then endad. The external auditors are engaged to
exprass an independent opinion on the annual firancial statements and was given unrestristed access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP)
including any interpretations, guidslines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financia stalements are based upon apprepriste accounting poficies consislently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent
judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by the mimicipality
and place considerable importance on mainiaining a strong control environment. To enable the accounting officer to mest these responsibilities,
the accounting officer sets standards fer internal conirel aimed at reducing the risk of error or deficitin a cost effestive manner. The standards
include the proper delegation of respensibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation
of dulies to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored througheut the municipality and ail empioyaes are required to
raintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality's business is conducted in a manner thal in all reasonable circumstances is
above reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipatily is on ideniifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known farms of risk
across the municipality. While aperafing risk cannat be fully eliminzted, the municipality endeavours 1o minimise it by ensuring that appropriate
infrastructure, canirols, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predelermined procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of internal controt
provides rezsonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the znnual financial stalements. However, any
system of Internal financial conirel can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to June 30, 2024 and, in the light of this review and the
current financial position, he Is satisfied that the municipality has o has access to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for
the foreseeable future.

The municipality is wholly dependent on the municipality for continued funding of operations. The annual financial statements are prepared on
the basis that the municipaiity is a gaing concern and that the municipafity has neither the indention nor the naed to liquidate or curiail materially
the scale of the municipality.

| certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Conelllors and payments made to Congillors for loss of office, if any, as disclosed in 26 of
these annual financia! statements are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in Section 2019 of the Constifution, read with the
Rermuneration of Public Bearers Act, 1598 (Act No 20 of 1988) and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's determination in
accourdance with this Act..

As required by Secticn 45 of the Municipal Syastems Act, 2000 (Act Na. 32 of 2000) and Section 121(4)(a) and (b} of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) and Gazette number 43582 the Annual Financial Statements were submitted to the Auditor-
Genera! South Africa (AGSA) en 31st August 2023,

Wk'ﬁnﬂ“ .{I'r-u 4 ( C

"Mr eM Mangele
Accounting Officer
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Accounting officer's Report

The accounting afficer submils his repor for the year ended 30 June 2023,
1. Going concern

We draw allention 0 the fact that at 30 Jure 2023, the municipality had an accumulaled surpius (deficit) of 676 852 457 and that the
municipelity's tolal assets exceed ils liabiltias by 676 892 457.

The annual financlaf slalemants have been preparad on (he basis of accounting policies appliceble 1o 2 going cancern. This basis presumes

that funds will be available to finance fulure operafions and thiat the rezlisation of assels and selflement of fabiliies, contingent obligations and
commitments wif occur In the ordinary course of husiness,

2. Subsequent events

We are not aware of any matier ¢r circumslance arising since the end of the financial year, not otherwise dealt with & the report or annugl
finangial stalements that wewld affect the operations of the municipality significantly.

3. Auditors
Auditor General Soulh Africa will continue in office for the rextfirancial period,

The annuat financial stalements ssi out on page 5, which have been prepared on the going concem basis, wera approved by the accounting
officer on Noverber 28, 2023 and were signed an its behalf by:

M < L €

ldr PM Mangele U
Accounting gfﬁ_cér
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023

2023 2022
Restated”
Note(s)
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 7 1811747 1699729
Receivables from exchiange transactions 6&11 10 827 640 6 202 670
Receivables from non-exchangs transactions 8&11 15 598 14 852
VAT receivable 10 i1 578 598 8709 472
Prapayments 2364 592 330073
Cash and cash equivalents 12 76944 182 71223 202
103 542 367 B3 879 998
Non-Currant Assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 615631694 §37 379918
Intangible assets 4 3M0T13 2 832 595
Investments in associates 5 116 583 471 150 868298
737 225878 691 081 811
Total Assets 840768 245 779 961 809
Liabilities
Current Liabifities
Other financiat liabilities 15 1484 502 1244 537
Payables from exchange fransactions 17 124 557 804 89 835 447
Employee benefit ebligation 6 46 847 43 942
Unspent conditional grants and receipls 14 18 957 238 27 685 126
Provisions 16 10726 184 19 054 987
155 772 675 117 865 039
Non-Current Liabilities
Other financial liabilities 15 1359078 2843580
Finance lease obligation 13 387 543 136 753
Employee benefit abligation 6 I 07 389 155
Provisions 18 5979475 6218 700
2103113 9 588 1568
Tofal Liahilities 163 875 788 127 453 227
Net Assets 676 892 457 652 508 582
Accumilated surplus 676 692 457 652 508 582
Total Net Assets 676 B92 457 652 508 582
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Statement of Financial Performance

2023 2022
Restated”
Note(s)
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Sale of goods 342436 238,633
Service charges 19 38,431,917 34,907,043
Rental of faciliies and equipment 20 35,948 46,568
Profit from sale of assets 969,734 -
Other income iyl 782,736 253,293
Interest received 22 23,304,586 13,532,789
inventory & PPE adjustments - 9,000
Acluarial gains 1,086,499 -
Total revenue from exchange transactions 64,953,856 48,967,324
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Transfer revenue
Govemment grants & subsidies 23 307,093,634 279,001,744
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 200,000 -
Donation - 13,917,178
Total revenue from non-gxchange transactions 307,293,634 292,918,922
Total revenue 18 372,247,490 341,906,246
Expenditure
Employee related costs 24 (126,824,994) (113,236,920
Remuneration of councillors 25 (8,692,381) (7,012,802}
Depreciation and amortisation 2% (17,057,831 (15,312,280}
Impairment of assets 27 {31,235) (3,875,041)
Finance costs 25 (3,298,452 {436,555)
Debt impairment and debt written off 2 (42,044,431) (31,477,056}
Bulk purchases 30 (19,777,755) (19,849,650)
Contracted services H (65,930,915) (58,214,052)
Actuarial gains / {losses) - (3.861)
Share of deficits from asscciates (32,285,827) (30,685,127)
Transfer expenditure (40,500} {89,164)
General Expenses 2 (43,810,329} (34,505,550)
Total expenditure (349,794,650} (314,698,058)
Surplus for the year 22,452,840 27,208,188
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Accumulaled  Total net a_ss_ets

surplus / deficit
Opening balance as previously reported 626 547 229 626 547 229
Adjustments
Prior period adjustments 584 200 584 200
Balance at 01 July 2021 as restated* 627 231429 627 231 429
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year 27 208 188 27 208 188
Totel changes 27 208 188 27 208 188
Restated* Balance at {1 July 2022 654 439 617 G54 439 617
Changes in net essets
Surplus for the year 22 452 840 22 452 840,
Total chenges 22 452 840 22 452 840
Balance at 30 June 2023 676 892 457 676 892 457
Note(s)
* See Note 38
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_Cash Flow Statement

2023 2022
Restated”
Note(s)
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Taxation 17 072 411 32n9y
Sale of goods and services 14997 422 14711685
Grants 298 364 764 301439310
Interest income: 7332917 3758 442
337 767 514 351 181 364
Payments
Employee costs {135578083) (120249722}
Suppliess (97762266) (127 B17 787}
Finance costs (3298 452) {436 555}
(236 638601} (248504 064}
Net cash flows from operating activities 34 101128 713 102 677 300
Cash flows from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment 3 {95 368 703) {74 £94 966)
Proceeds from sale of property, pfant and equipment 3 1132911 -
Purchase of other intangible assels 4 {178 184) -
Net cash flows from investing activities (94 413 976) {74 894 966)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repaymeant of other financial iabilities {1244 537) (1140 829)
Finance lease paymants 250790 100 626
Net cash flows from financing activities {993 147) (1 040 203)
Net increasel/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5720990 26 642 131
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 71223202 44 581071
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 12 76 944192 71223202

* See Nofe 38
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
ﬁ:ﬂet -on Aicrual Basis

Approved budget  Adjustments Final Budget  Aclual amounts on  Difference  Variance Analysis
comparable basis  between final

budget and actual
Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
transactions
Sale of goods 206 000 206 000 34243 136 436
Service charges 37 268 006G : 37 269 000 38431917 1162917 The variance is
due fo indigent
incentive that was
budgeted for and
not implemented.
Rental of facilifies and equipment 52000 52 000 35 948 {16052)  Monte Vista
Casino Hall rentals
were less than
anticipated based
an prior year
revanue.
Profit on sale of assets . 1133 000 1 133 000 969 734 {163268) Less profit was
earned than
anticipated from
: auction of assets
Other income 675 000 - 675 000 ' 782736 107736 More tender
documents were
sold than budgeted
for.
Interest eamed 12314 000 4800000 17214000 23304 586 6090 586 High variance on
interest is due to
increased prime
interest rate guring
financial year and
interest on
investment of
unspent grants.
Total revenue from exchange 50 516 000 6033 000 56 542 000 63 BG7 357 7318 357
transactions
Revenue from non-exchange
transactions
Transfer revenue
Government granis & subsidies 328310000 5000000 333310000 307 093 634 (26 216 366) The varaince is
due to rollover
grantapplications
that were not
approved. Further
grants werg
withheld,
Fines, Penalties and Forfelts - - 200000 200000 These are fines
that were charged
to supplier for poor
performance,
Total revenue from nen-exchange 328 310 000 5000 0G0 333310 000 307293 634 (26 016 366)
transactions
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget on Accrual Basis -

Approved budget  Adjustments Final Budget  Aclualamounts on  Difference  Variance Analysis
comparable basis  between final
budget and actual

Total revenue 378826000 11 633 000 389 85IQ 000 371 160 991 (18 698 009)

Expenditure

Personnel (110 280 000) (12937000} (123227000} (126824 594) (3 597984) Employee cost
increased due fo
increased staff
compliment 1o fill
vacant posis
Remuneration of coungillors (7 107 000) (2 837 000) (9 944 000) (8 753 089) 1190611
Depreciation and amortisation {16 480 000) (434 000) (16 914 ooc) (17 057 831) {143 831)More motor vehicle
assels werg
acouired during
the year.
Impairment loss/ Reversal of . . (31235) (31239)
impairments
Finance costs (764 000) (53 000) (817 000) (3 298 452) (2481 452) uThukela Water
started charging
intereston long
oulstanding debt
during the year.
Debt Impaiment {1200 000) {5 687 000] (6 887 000) 142 044 431) {35157 431} Debtimpaizment
! was less budgeted
in anticipation of
recoveries since
implamentation of
incantive
programme.
Bulk purchases {21571 000) {6.000) (21 577 000) (19 777 758) 1799245 |ess bulk water
water purchased
than anticipated as
scme projects
were not
completed as
scheduled,
Contracted Services (21923 000) (23731 000) {45 654 0C0) (55 830 515) (10276915} The variance is
duetlo
overspending on
fuel due fo load
shedding and
ovespending on
security.
Genesal Expenses (33102 000} {10729 000) {43 831 000} {43749 621) 81379 Fuel costincrease
due to lcad
shedding and use
of generafor,

Total expenditure (212 437 000) (56414 000) (268851 000) (317 468 323) (48 617 323)

Operating surplus 166 389 000 (45 381 000) 121 008 000 53 692 648 {67 315332)
Aciuarial gainsflosses - - - 1086 499 1086498  Acturiallosses
gains are not
budgeted for as
they vary
significantly from
one year 1o
another.

1
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amoqnts

Budgét on Accrual Basis

Approved budget  Adjustments

FinaI_Budgel Aclud amountson  Difference  Variance Analysis
comparable basis  batween final
budget and actual

Share of surpluses or deficits from
associales

Transfer expandiiure

(32 285 827) (32285 827} Share of losses
from the asscciate
were not
budgsted.
. {40 500) (40 500)

Total gains and losses

(31230 628)  (31239828)

Surplus or deficit after capital 166 389 000 (45 381 000}
expenditure

121 068 000 22452 840 (98 555 160)
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Accounting Policies

2023 a2
Note(s)

1.  Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accaunting Practice (GRAP),
issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of aceounting and are in aceordance with historical cast convention
as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise, They are presented in South African Rand,

Asse’s, liabilities, revenues end expenses were not offset, except where offsetting s either required or permitted by a Standard of GRAP.

A suminary of the significant accounting pclicies, which have been consistently applied in the preparation of these anneal financial statements,
are disclosed below.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period,

1.1 Presentation currency

These annual finzncial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional curency of the municipality,
1.2 Going concern assumption

These annual financial statements have been prepared based on the expectation that the municipality will continue to operate as a going
concemn for at least the next 12 months.

1.3 Materiality .

Materizl cmissions of misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or collectively, influence the decisions or assessments of
users made en the basis of the financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature ar size of the omission or misstatement judged in the
surrounding circumstances. The natura or size of the information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor.

Assessing whether 2n omission or misstatement could influence decisions of users, and se be material, requires consideration of the
characterislics of those users. The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements states thal users are assumed to
have a reasonable knowledge of government, its activities, accounting and a willingness ta study the information with reasonable diligence.
Therafore, ihe assessment takes into account how users with such attribufes could reasanably be expected to be influenced in making and
evaluating decisicns.

1.4 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required 1o make estimates 2nd assumptions tha affect the amounts represented
in ihe annui financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and he application of judgement is inherent in the
formation of estimates. Actual results in the futire could differ from these estimates which may be material o the annual firancial statements.
Significant judgements include;

Other significant judgements, sources of estimation uncertainty andfor relating information, have been disclosed in the relating notes,

Trade receivables / Held {o maturity investments andfor loans and receivables

The municipality assesses iis trade receivables for impairment at the end of each reporiing period. In determining whether an impairment loss
should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the surplus makes judgements as to whether there Is chserveble data indicating a measirable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset,

The impairment for frade receivables is calculated on a pertfolio basis, based an historical loss ratios, adjusted for national and industry-specific
ecenamic conditions and other indicators present at the reporfing date that correlate with defaults on the parifolio. These annual loss rafios are
applied to loan balances in the porffolio and scaled to the estimaled loss emergence periad.

Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-genarating units and individual assets have been determined based on {he higher of value-in-use calculations
and fair values less costs to sell. These calculafions require the use of esfimates and assumptions.
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Accounting Policies

1.4 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)
Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined 2n eslimate based on the information avaitable. Additional disclosure of these esfimates
of pravisions are included in note 16 - Provisians.

Useful lives of waste and water network and other assets

The municipalily's management determines the esfimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for the waste water and water ntworks.
This estimate is based on industry norm, Management will increase the depreciation charge whers useful lives are less than previously
estimated useful fives.

Post-retirement benefits

The present value of the post-retirement obfigation depends on a number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a number of
assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will
impact on the carrying amount of post-retirement obligations,

The municipality determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the inferest rate that should be used to determine the
present velue of estimated future cash outflows expected to be reguired to settle the pension obligations. In determining the appropriate
discount rate, the municipality considers the interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the curreney in which the
berefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the relzted pension libility.

Other key assumplions for pensicn cbligations are based on current market conditicns. Additional information is disclosed In Note 6.

Effective interest rate

The municipafity used the prime interest rate to discount future cash flows.

Allowance for doubtful debts

On debtors an impairment loss is recognised in surplus and deficit when there Is objective evidence that it is impaired. The impairment is
measured as the difference between the debtors carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
effective interest rate, computed at initial recognition.

Accounting for adjustments to revenue

Determining whether an adjustment io revenue charged in terms of legislation ar similar means is a correction of an error or a change in an
accounting esfimate requires 1he application of judgement by management. When adjustments to revenue already recognised arise from new
information that bacomes known fo the municipality, the following considerations are applied to determine whether the adjustment to revenue
already recognised is a correction of an errer or a change in an accounting estimate:

(a) I information becomes known to the municipality, and the municipality could reasonably have been expected to know cf the information
and/or the information used was incorrect, the adjustment to revenue is likely to be a carrection of an error.

(b) It information becomes known fo the municipality, but the municipality could not reasonably have been expected o know of this information
when the revenue was charged, the adjusiment to revenue is likely fo be a change in an accounting estirmate.

1.5 Property, plant and equipment
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
. it is probable that future economic bensfits or service potential associated with the iflem will flow fo the municipality; and
. the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cast.
The cost of an ilem of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the assel to the location and
candition necessary for it to be capable of aperating in {he manner intended by management. Trade discounis and rebates are deducted in

arriving at the cost.

Where an assel is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value &s at déle of acquisition.
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Accounting Policies

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combinafion of
monetary and non-monetary assels, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost}. If the acquired item's fair value was net
determinable, it's desmed cost is the carrying amount of the assel(s) given up.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items
{major cemponents) of propezly, plant and equipment.

Costs include costs incurred iniéially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equisment and costs incurred subsequently to add te,
replace part of, or service i, If & replacement cost is recegnised in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the carrying
amount of the replaced part is darecognised.

The initial estimate of the casts of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the sile enwhich it is lecated is also included in the cost of
property, plant and equipment, where the enfity is obligaled to incur such expenditure, and where the obligation arises as a result of acquiring
the asset or using il for purposes other than the production of inventories.

Recognition of costs in the carrving amount of an ilem of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the location and condition
necessary for it fo be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Items such as spare parts, stendby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they mest the definition of property, plant and
equipment,

Property, plant and equipmeni is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on {he straight-line basis over their expected useful fives to their estirvated residual value.
Property, plant znd aquipment is carried at cost IessI accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been essessed as follows:

Item Depreciation Average useful life
method

Land Straight-line indefinite

Buildings Straight-line 50

Plant and machirery Straight-line 5-15 years

Fumiture and fixtures Steaight-line 5

fdoter vehicles Straigh-line 5

Office equipment Straight-line 3

Infrastruciure Straight-line 15120 yeers

Communrity Straight-line 15-50 years

The depreciable amount of an assetis allocated on a syslematic basis over its useful fife.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the fotal cost of the item Is depreciated
separately.

The depreciation method used reflecls the pattern in which the asset’s fulure economic benefits or service potential are expected to be
consumed by the municipality, The deprecialion method applied to an asset iz reviewad al least at each reporting date and, if there has been a
significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits or service polential embodied in the assel, the
method is changed lo reflect the changed pattern, Such a change is acccunted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

The municipality assesses at each reporfing date whether there is any indication that the municipality expectations about the resicual value and
the useful ife of an asset have changed since the preceding reporing date. If any such indication exisis, the municipality revises the expected
usefui life andfor residual value accordingly. The change is accounied for as a change ir an accounting estimate.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficit unless 1t is included in the carrving amount of another assel.

Hems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic benefits or
service potentia! expected from the use of the asset,
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Accounting Policies

1.8 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The gain or loss arising from the derecognifion of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when the item is
derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecagnition of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the arrying amount of {he item,

The municipality separately discloses expenditure fo repair and maintain property, plant and equipment in the notss to the financial statements.
The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or development, in the notes ta the financial stalements,
1.6 Intangible assets

An asset is identifiabie if it either;

s isseparable, ie. is capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged,
either individually or together with 2 refatad coniract, identifiable assets or liabflity, regardless of whether the entity intends o
do so; or

= arises from binding arrangements (including rights from contracts), regardless of whether those rights are transferable or
separable from the municipality o from other rights and obligations.

A blnding arangement describes an arrangement that confers similar rights and cbligaticrs on the partiss to it as if £ were in the form of a
contract.

An Intangble asset is recognised when:
¢ itis probable that the expecied future economic benefits or service potential that are atiributable 1o the asset will flow lo the
municipality; and
¢ the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

The municipalily assesses the probabilily of expected future economic benefis or service polential using rezsonable and suppartable
assumplions that represent management's best esiimate of the set of econemic conditions that will exist cver the useful life of the asset.

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured at its fair value
as at that date.

An intangible asset arising from development (or frem the development phase of an internal project] is recognised when:
* itis technically feasible to complete the asset so that it will be available for use or sala,
there is an intenfion to complete and use or seli il
there is an abllity to use or sell it.
it will generate probable future econemic benefits or service potential.
there are available fechnical, financial and oiher resources 1o complete the development and 1o use or sell the asset.
the expenditure attributable 10 the asset during its development can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are catried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

An intangible asset is regarded s having an indefinite useful life when, based on all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit Lo the paried
over which the asset is expected to generate netl cash inflows or service petential. Amortisation is not provided for these intangible assets, but
they are lested for impalrment anaually and whenever there Is an indisation that the asset may be impaired. For a!l other intangible assets
amortisation is provided on & straight-ine basis cver their useful life.

The amorlisation pesod and the amortisation method for intangitle assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

Reassessing the useful iife of an infangible asset with a finite useful ife afler it was classified as indefinite is an indicator that the asset may be
impaired, As a resulf the assetis tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is amortised over ils useful life.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a strafght-line basis, to their residual values as follows:

Item Bepreciation Average useful life
method
Computer software, ofher Straight-line 3

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or developmen, in the notes to the financial statements
{see nofe }.
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1.6 Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets are derecognised:
e ondisposal; or
¢ whenno fulure econcric benefits or service potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of infangible assets is included in surplus or defici when the asset is derecognised (unless the
Standard of GRAP on leases requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).

1.7 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabilily or a residual interest of another
entity.

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the finencial asset or financial liability is measured at inifial
recognition minus principal repayments, pfus er minus the cumulative amortisation vsing the effective interest method of any difference between
thatinitial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction {directly or through the use of an allowance account) for impairment or
uneollectitility.

Credit risk is the risk thaf one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by fafling to discharge an obligafion.
Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognised financial asset or financial lizbility frem an entily's statement of financial position.

The effective interest methed is & methed of calculating the amortised cost of a financizl asset ar a financial liability and of allocating the inferest
incerne o interest expense over the relevant pariod. The effective interest rate is the rate that exacliy discounts sstimated future cash
paymenis or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorier peried to the net carrying amount of
the fnancial asset or financial liability. When calculating Lhe effective interest rate, an eniity shall estimate cash flows consitering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument but shall not consider future credit losses. The calculafion Includes &ll fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rale, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounls.
There is a presumpfion that the cash flows and the expected life of a group of simifar financial instruments can be estimated relisbly.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length
transaction.

Afinancial asset is:
s cash;
. a residual interest of another endity; or
*  acontractual right to:
= receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
- exchange financial assels or financial abilities with another entity urder conditions that are potentially faveurable to the
enfity,

Afinancial liakility is any ability that is a contractual obligation to;
. deliver cash or another financial assst to another enity; or
*  exchange financia! assets or financizl liabilities under conditions that are potentially unfavousable to the enfity,
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1.7 Financial instruments {continued})
Financial Assets
Trade and Other Recelvables

Trade and other regeivables are categorised as financial assets: loans and receivables including stafutory receivables and are initially
recognised ai fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost. Amortised cost refers to the initial carrying amount, plus inferest, less
repayments and impaizments. An estimate is made for doubiful receivables based on a review of ll outstanding amounts at year end, The fair
value of Debtors is estimated as the present value cof future cash flows, discounted al the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

Significant financial difficulties of the debtar, probability that the deblar will enier bankruptey or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments {more than 30 days overdue) are considered indigators that the trads receivable is impafred. impairments are
defermined by discounting expected future cash flows to their present value, Amounts that are receivable within 12 months from the reporting
date are classified as current.

Animpairment of trade receivables s accounted for by redusing the carrying amount of trade recelvables through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performanca within operating expenses. When & frade
receivable is uncollectible, it is written off.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously writien off are crediied against aperating expenses in the Statement of Financial

Performance,

Interesi rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand {including petty cash) and cash with banks {including call deposits). Cash equivalents are shorl-term highiy tiquid
investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are held with registered banking instifutions with maturities of three menths or
less and are subject 1o an insignificant risk of change in value.

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables from exchange transactions

Financial liabilities consist of trade payables and borrowings. They are categorised as financial lizbilities held at ameriised cost, are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost which is the initial carrying amount, fess repayments, plus interest, The
fair value of creditors is estimated as the present value of fulure cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.
Borrowings and other financial liabilities

Borrowingsfloans payable are financial lisbilities, other than shori-term payables on nermal credit terms. Borrowings are recognised initially at
fair value, net transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost. Longt-erm borrowings are non-derivative
financizl loans and the Municipality does not held financiel loans for trading purposes. Other financial lizbilities are carrfed at amortised cost.

Liquidity risk is the risk ancountered by an entity in the event of difficully in meeting cbligations assodiatzd with financiz! lisbilities hat are
seftled by delivering cash or another financial asset,

Market visk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises thrae types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Other price risk is the risk that he falr value o future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluate because of changes in market prices
{other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individuai financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market,

Afinancial asset is past due when a counterpary has failed o make a payment when contractually due.

Transaction costs are inoremental costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, fssue or disposal of & financial asset or financial liability.
An incremental cost is one that would nof have been incurred if the entity had not acquired, issued or disposed of the finangial instrumend,

1.8 Leases

A lease is classified as afinance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an
operaling lease if if does not ranster substantially &l the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.
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1.8 Leases (continued)

Finance leases - lesses

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial posilion at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased
property or, if lower, the present value of ihe minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the stalement of
financial position as a finance lease chligation.

The discount rale used in calculating the present vatug of the minimum lease paymants is the interest rate implicit in the Jease.

Minimum lease payments are apporiioned betwaen the finance charge and reduction of the ouistending liability. The finance charge is allocated
toeach period during the lease term so as lo produce a constant periodic rafe of onthe remaining balance of the Tiability.

Operating leases - lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straightline basis over the lease term. The difference between the amounts
recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease assel or liability.

19 Inventories

Inventeries are initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchangs fransaction, then their costs are their
fair valua 2s &t the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inveritories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Inventories are measured t the lower of cost end current replacement cost where they are held for;
. distribution at no charge or for a nominal charge; or

. consumption in the production process of goods to be distributed at no charge or for 2 nominal charge.

Net reglisable value s the estimated seliing price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion and tha estimated
costs necessary 1o make the sale, exchange ar distribution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to acquire the asset on the reporiing date.

The cost of inventories comprises of alf costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 1o their
present locetion and conditicn.

The cost of inventories of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and segregated for specific projects is
assigned using specific identification of the individual costs.

The cast of inventories is assigned using the weighted average cest formula. The same cost fermula is used for all inventories having a similar
natere and use to the municipality.

1.10 [mpairment of non-cash-generating assets

Cash-gengrating assels are assafs used with the objective of generating a commerclal return, Commercial return means that positive cash
flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the assat.

Non-cash-generating assels are assets other than cash-generating asssts,

Impairment is a loss in the {ufure economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition of the foss of the
asset's fulure economic benefits or service polentid through depreciation [amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the slaiement of financial position affer deducting any accumulated
denreciation and aceumulated impairment [osses thereon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets managed with the objective of generating a commercial return that generates
cash inflows from continuing usz that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assats or groups of assets.

Costs of disposal are incremantal costs directly attribulable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs.

Depreciation {Amartisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life,
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1.10 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets {continued)

Fair value l2ss costs to sellis the amount cbtainabie from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction batwean knowledgeable, willing
parties, lass the cosis of disposal.

Recoverable service amount is 1he higher of a nor-cash-generaling assel's fair value less costs to sell and is value in use.

Useiul life is either:
+  the period of time over which an asset is expected fo be used by the municipality; or
+  the number of production ar simifar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the municipality.

111 Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees.

Termination benefils are smployes benefils payable as a resulf of either:
. an entify's decision to terminate an employee's employment before the normal retiremant daie; or
+  anemployeg's decision to accept volurtary redundancy in exchange for those benefits,

Other long-term employee benefits are employes benefits (cther than post-employment benefils and termingtion benefits) that are not due to be
seflled within twelve months zfter the end of the period in which the employees render the related service,

A canstructive obligation is an obligation that derives from &n enfity's actions where by an established patiern of past practice, published
policizs or a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has indicated o other parfies that it will accept certain responsibilitiss and as a
result, the entity has created a valid expeciation on the parl of those other parties that it will dischargz those responsibilifies.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits {other than termination banefits) that are due to be sellled within twelve months after the
end of lhe period in which the employees render the related service,

Short-term employee benefits include items such as:

*  wages, saaries and social security contributions;

. short-lerm compensated absences (such as paid annual leave and paid sick leave) where the compensation for the absences is
due 1o be settled within twelve months after the end of {he reporiing peried in which the employees render the related employee
service;

*  bonus, incentive and performance related payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting patiod in which the
employees render the related servics; and

. non-maonetary benefits {for example, medica! care, and free or subsidised goods or services such s housing, cars and
cellphones) for eurrent employees.

When an employes has rendared service 1o the entity during a reparting period, the entity recognises the undiscounted ameunt of short-term
employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service;
. as a liabiity {acerued expense}, after deducting any amount already paid. if the amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted
amount of the benefits, the entity recognises that excess as an asset {prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will lead
1o, for examiple, a reducticn in fulure payments or a cash refund; and
¢ as an expense, unfess another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset.

The expecled cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase their entitlement or,
in the case of non-accumuiating absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measures the expected cost of accumulating compensated
absences as the additional amount that the eniity expecis to pay as a resuit of the unused entilement thi has accumulated at the repariing

date.

The entity recognises the expected cosi of bonus, Incentive and performance related payments when the entily has a present legal or
conslructive obligation to make such payments s a resu't of past avents and a refiable estimate of the obligation can be made. A present
obligation exists when the enfity has no realistic alternative but to make the payments.

Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits are employee benefits (ather than termination benefits) which are payable afier the completion of employment,

Post-employment benefi plans are formal or informal arrangements under which an entity provides post-employment benefits for ang or more
employees.
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1.11 Employee benefits {continued)
Post-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment bensfit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separaie entity {a fund) and
will have no legal or constructive obligalion to pay further conlributions If the fund does not held sufficiant assets ta pay all emplayee bensfits
relating to employee service In the current and prior pericds.

When an employee has rendered service 1o the entily during 2 reporting period, the entity recognises the centribution payable to a defined
contribution plan in exchange for that service:

. as-aliability (accrued expense), after deducting any contribution already paid. if the contribulion aiready paid exceeds the
contribution due for service before the reparling date, an entity recognises that excess as an asset (prepald expense) {o the extent
that the prapayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in fulure payments or a cash refund; and

« a5 an expense, unless anolher Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the contribution in the cost of an asset,

Where contributions to a defined contribulion plan do not fall due wholly within fwelve months afler the end of the reporting period in which the
employees render the related service, they are discounted, The rate used fo discount reflects the time value of money. The currency and tem
of the financial instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency and estimated term of the obligation.
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111 Employee benefits (continued)
Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans
Defined henefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans,

Acluarial gains and losses comprise experience adjusiments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what
has actually occurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumpticns. In measuring its defined benefit liability the enfity recognises
acluarial gains and losses in surplus or deficit in the reporting period in which they oceur.

Assets held by a long-term employee benefit fund are assets {other than non-transferable financiz! instruments issued by tha reperting entity)
that are held by an entity (2 fund) that is legally separate from the reporting entity and exists salely to pay or fund employee benefits and are
available to be used only fo pay or fund employee benefits, are not available to the reporting entity's own creditors (even in Equidation), and
cannot be refumed to the reporting entity, unless either;
» the remaining assels of the fund are sufficient to meet all the related emplovee benefit obligations of the plan or 1he reporting
entity; or
. the assets are relurned 1o the reperting entily 1o reimburse i for employee benefits already paid.

Current service costis the increass in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the current period.

Interast cost is the increase during a period in the present value of a defined bensfit obligation which arises because the benefits are one periad
closer to settlement.

Past service casl is the change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for employse service in prior periods, resulting in the
current period from the introduction of, or changes to, post-employment benefits or other lang-term employes benefits. Past service cosi may be
either posifive (when bensfits are infroduced or changed so that the present value of the defined benefit obiigation increases) or negafiva (when
exisling benefits are changed so that the present value of the defined benefit obligation decreases). In measuring its defined bensfit liability the
enfity recognises past service cost as an expense in the reporting period in which the plan is amended.

The present value of a definad benefit obligation is the present value, without dzducting any plan assets, of expecied fulure payments required
to settie the obligation resufting from employee service in the current and prior periods.

The zntity account not only for iis lega! obligation undar the formal terms of a defined benefit plan, bul also for any constructive obligation that
arises from the entity's informal practices. Informal practices give rise to a constructive obligation where the entity has no realistic alternative
but ta pay employee benefils. An example of a constructive obligation is where a change in the entity's informal practices would cause
unasceptable damage to its relationship with employses.

The amount recognised as a defined beneft liability is the net tofal of the follewing amounts:
. the present velue of the definad benefit obligation af the reporfing date;
. minus the fair value at the reperiing date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled directly;
. plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding requirement

The amount determined as a defined benefit lisbility may be negative (an asset). The antity measures the resulting asset at the lower of:
. the amount determined above; and
*  the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in {ulure contributions fo the
plan. The present valus of these economic benefils is determined using a discount rate which reflacts the time value of meney.

Any adjustments arising from the limit abova is racognised In surplus or deficit,

The entity determines the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of any plan assels with sufficient regularity such that the
amounts recogrised in the annual financial statements do not differ materially from the amounts that would be determined at the reporting datz.

The entity recognises the net total of the following amounts in surplus or deficit, except to the extent that another Standard requires or permits
their inclesion in the cost of an asset;
. cursent service cost;
interest cost;
the expected return on any plan assels and on any reimbursernent Aghts;
actuarial gains and losses;
past service cost;
the effect of any curlailmenis or setflements; and
the effect of applying the limit on & defined benefit assst (negative defined benefit liability).
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1.11 Employee benefits {continued)

The entity uses the Projecied Unit Credit Method to determine the present value of its defined benefit obligations and the related current service
cost and, where applicable, past service cost, The Projected Unit Credit Method {sometimes known as the acerued benefit method pro-rated on
seivice or as the benefit/years of service mathod) sees each period of service as giving rise to en additional unit of beneiit eniitlement and
measures each unit separately 1o build up the final obligaticn.

in determining the present value of its defined bensfit obligaticns and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost,
an entity shall attribute benefit 1o periods of service under the pian's benedit formula, Howaver, if an employee's service in later years will tead to
a materially higher level of benefit than in earlier years, an entity shall attibute benefit on a siraight-fine basis from:
»  the date when service by the employee first leads to berefits under the plan (whether or nol the benefits ase conditional on further
service); until
+  ihe date when further service by the employee will lead to no material amount of furlher benefits under the plan, other than from
further salary increases.

Actuarial valuations are conducted on aa annual basis by independent actuaries separately for each plan. The results of the valuation are
updated for any material iransactions and cther material changes in circumstances {including changes in market prices and interest rates) up to
the reporting date.

The entity recognises gains of losses on the curtailment or settlement of a definad banefit plan when the curtallment or setifement ocours. The
gain or loss on a curaiment or setlement comprises:

*  any resulling change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation; and

*  any resulting change in the fair value of the plan assets.

Before determining the effect of a curtailment or settlement, the enfity re-measure the obligation (and the relaled plan assets, if any) using
current actuarial assumptions {including current market interest rates and oiher current market prices).

When it is virtually certain that another party will reimburse some or all of the expenditure required to setile 2 defined benefit abligation, the right
to reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. The asset is measured at fair value. In all other respetts, the asset is reated in the same
way as plan assets. In surplus or deficit, the expense retating to a defined banefit plan is [OR is nof] presenied as the net of the amount
recognised for a reimbursement,

The entity offsels an asset relating to one plan against a lizhility refafing to another plan when the entity has a legally enforceable right to use a
surplus in one plan to setlle obligations under the other plan and intends either to seitfe the obligations on a net basis, or fo realise the surplus
in cne plan and settle its obligation under the other plan simultanecusly.

Actuarial assumptions
Actuarial assumptions are unbiased and mutuzlly compatible.
Financial assumptions are based on market expectations, at the reperting date, for the period over which the obligations are 1o be seliled.
The rate used to discount post-employment benefit obligations (beth funded and unfunded) reflect the tim value of money. The currency and
term of the financial instrumen selected to reflzct the time value of money is consistent with the currency and estimated {erm of the post-
employment henefit obligations,
Posl-employment benefit obligations are measured on a basis that refiscts:

eslimated future salary increases;

. the benedlts set cut in the terms of the plan {or resulting from any constructive obligaticn that goes beyond those lerms) at the
reperting date; and

»  gstimated futare changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit plan, if, and only

if, either;

»  those changes were enacted before the reporting date; or

. past history, or olher reliable evidence, indicates that those slate benefils will change in some predictable manner, for example, in
line with future changes in generail price levels or general salary levels.

Assumptions about medical costs take accouni of estimated future changes in the cost of medical servicas, resulting from both inflation and
speciic changes in medical costs.
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1.11 Employee benefits {continued)
Other post retirement obligations
The municipaiity provides post-retirement heatth care benefits upon relirement o some refirees.

The entitiement fo post-retirement hezlth care benefits is based on the emplayes remaining in service up to retirement age and the completion
of a minimum service period. The expected costs of these benefits are acerued over the period of employment. Independent qualified actuaries
carry out valuations of these obfigations. The municipaliy also provides a gratuity and housing subsidy on retirement to cartaln employess. An
annugl charge to income is made fo cover both these liabifties.

The amount recognised as a liabiity for other long-term employee benefits is the net total of the following amounis:
*  the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
*  minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets {if any) out of which the obligations are to be setiled directly.

The entity shall recognise the ret total of the following amounts as expense or revenue, except to the extent that another Standard requires or
permits their Inclusion in the cost of an asset:

current service cost;

interest cost;

the expected return on any plan assels and on any reimbursement right recognised as an asset;

actuarial gains and losses, which shall &ll be recognised immediately;

past service cost, which shall all be recagnised immediately; and

the effect of any curtaiiments or seftlements.

. * & & & @

112 Provisions and contingencies

Pravisions are recognised whan:
. the municipality has a present ohligation as a result of a past event;
= itis probable that an cutflow cf resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settie the
obligation; and
*  arefable estimale can be made of the oblgation,

The amount of a provision Is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date,

Where the effect of ims value of money is material, the amount of 2 provision is the present value of the expenditures expected fo be required
{0 setle the obligation.

Where same or all of the expenditure required 10 setile a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another parly, the reéimbursement is
recognised when, and only when, it is virlually ceriain that reimbursement will be receivad if the municinality setlies the obligation. The
reimbursement is freated &s a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does not exceed the amount of the provision,

Provisions are reviewed al each reporiing date and adusted fo reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is no longer
prebzble that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential wil be reguired, 1o setile the abligation,

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period fc refiect the passage of time. This increase is
recognised as an interest expense.

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was criginally recognised,
Provisions are nof recognised for future ogerating surplus {deficit),

If an entily has a coniract that is onerous, the present obligation (nat of recoveries) under the contract is recognized and measured as a
provision.

A construchve obligation to restructure zrises only when an entity:
has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least;
- the activity/operating urit or part of an activityfoperating unit concerned;
- the principal locations affected;
- the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for services being terminated;
- the expenditures that will be undariaken; and
- when the plan will be implemented; and
*  has raised a valid expectation in those affected that il will camy out the restrecluring by sterting fo implement that plan ar
announcing its main features to those affected by it
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1.12 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

Confingent assets and centingent liabifities are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in note 36,

1.13 Commitments

ltems are classified as commitments when an enlity has cemmitted itself to future transactions that will normally resul in the cutflow of cash,
Disclosures are required in respect of unrecognised coniractual commitments,

Commitments for which disclosure is necessary o achieve a fair presentation should be disclosed in a note to the financial statements, if both
{he following criteria are met:
¢ Corfracts should be non-cancellabie or only canceflable af significant cost {for example, contracts for computer or bullding
maintenance services); and
. Contracts should relate to semething other than the routine, steady, stele business of the entity - therefore salary commitments
relating to employment cenleacts or sodial securlly benefit commitments are excludad.

1.14 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of econormic benefits or service potential during the reperting period when those inflows result in an increase in net
assets, other than increases relating o contributions fram cwners,

An exchange transaciion is one in which the municipality receives assels or services, or has Eabilities extinguished, and directly gives
approximately equal valug (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the olher party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability seftled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction.

Measurement
Revenue is measured at the fair value of {he consideration recelved or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebates.
Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of gocds fs recognised when all the fellowing conditions have beer satisfied:
. the municipafity has transferrad to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of awnership of the goods;
«  the municipafity retains neither centinuing managerial involvement 1o the degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over the gocds sold;
s the ameunt of revernue can be measured reliably,
«  ilis probable that the ecanomic benefits or service potential asscciated with the transaction will fiow to the municipality; and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the fransaclion can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a fransaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction is
recognised by reference to the stage of complation of the {ransaction at the reporting date. The cutcome of a transaction can be estimated
reliably when all the following condifions are satisfied:

’ the ameunt of revenue can be maasured reliahly;

. itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the munigipality;

*  the stage of completion of the fransaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and

. the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaciion can be measured reliably,

When services are performed by an indeterminate number of acts over a specified time frame, revenug is recognised on a stralght-line basis
over the specified time frame unless there is evidence that some other method better represents the stage of completion. When a specific act is
ruch more significant than any other acts, the recognilion of revenue is postponed until the significant act is executed.

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only fo the extent
of the expenses recognised that are recaverable.

Servics revenue is recognised by reference fo tha stage of completion of the fransaction at the reporfing date. Stage of complation is
determined by surveys of wark perfcrmed.
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Amajuba District Municipality

Arnual Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Policies

1.14 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)
Interest
Interest is recognised usirg the effective interest rate method for financial instruments, and using the nominal interest rate method for statutory

receivables, Interest levied on transactions arising from exchange or non-gxchange iransactions is clzssified based on the naure of the
underlying fransactien,

115 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefils or service potential received and receivable by a municipality, which represents an
increase in net assets, olhar than ingreases relating to contributions from owners.

Conditiens on transferred assets are stipulations that speciy that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset is
required to be consumed by he recipient as specified or future 2conomic benefits or service patential must be returned to the transferor,

Confrol of an asset arise when the munizipality can use or otherwise benefit from the assed in pursuit of its objectives and can exclude or
othenwise regulate the acress of others to that benefit.

Exchange fransactions are trans actions in which one entity receives assets or services, or has liabllities extinguished, and directly gives
approximately equal value (primarily in the form of cash, goeds, services, or use of assets) to ancther entily in exchange.

Nor-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, a municipality either receivas
velue from another municipality without direcily giving approximately equat value in exchange, or gives value 1o ancther municipality without
directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Transfers are inflows of future economic benefits or service potential from non-exchange transaclions, other than taxes.

Recognition

An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the extent that a liability s
also recognised in respect of the same inflow.

As the municipality satisfies a present obligation recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction
recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the [iability recognised and recognises an amaunt of revenue equal fo that reduction.

Gifts and danations, including goods inskind

Gifts and denatiaons, including goods in kind, are recognised a5 assels and revanue when it is probable that the future aconomic benefits or
servive potential will flow to the municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

1.16 Coniparative figures
Whara necessary, comparalive figures have been reclassified to conform to changes in presentation in the currend year,
1.47 Unauthorised expenditure
Unautharised expenditure means:
. overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; ard
*  expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vole or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with the purpose of

the main division.

Unauthorlsed expendifure is accounted for in line with all relating requirements, inciuding, but net fimited to, ruling Legislation, Regulations,
Frameworks, Circulars, Instruction Notes, Practice Notes, Guidelines ete (as applicable),

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recopnised as an expense in the statement of financial perfarmance in the year that the
expenditure was incurred. The expendilure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recoverad, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial perlomance.
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Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Policies

118 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Fruitiess expenditure means expendilure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care been exercised.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for in line with all relating requirements, including, but niol limited to, ruling Legislation,
Regulatians, Frameworks, Circulars, Instruction Notes, Practice Notes, Guidelines efc (as applicable).

All expendilure relating to fruiless and wasteful expendituse is recognised as an expense in the stalement of financial peformance in the year
that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenug in the statement of financial performance.

1.19 lrregular expenditure

Irregular expanditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finence Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003}, the Municipal Systems Act
(Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act {Act No. 20 of 1998} or is in cenfravention of the economic enfily's supply chain
management policy.

Irregular expenditure is accounted for in line with all relating requirements, including, but net limited to, ruling Legislation, Regulations,
Framewcrks, Circulars, Instruction Noleg, Practice Notes, Guidelines etc {as applicable).

tregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Iregular expenditure is acceunted for as expenditure in the Stalement of Financial
Performance and where recoverad, it is subseguently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance. Irregular
Expenditure is disclosed inclusive of Value Added Tax (VAT}in the notes.

1.20 Segment informaticn

A segment is an activity of an entity;
+  that generates economic benefits or service potential {including economic benefits or service polential relating to transactions
between activities of (he same entity);
. whose resuits are regularly reviewed by management to make decisions about resources to be allocated to that activity and in
assessing its performance; and
»  Jor which separale financial information is availzble.

Reporiable segments are the ackial segments which are reported on in the segment repori. They are the seaments identified above or
alternafively an aggregation of twe or more of those segments where the aggregation criteria are met,

Measurement

The amount of each segment item reported is the measure reported to managemsnt for the purposes of making decisions about allocating
resqurces to the segment and assessing its performance. Adjustments and eliminations made in preparing the entity’s financial stalements and
allocations of revenuss and expenses are included in determining reported segment surplus or deficlt onty if they are included in the measure of
the segment's surplus or deficit that is used by management. Similarly, only these assets and fabillties that are included in the measures of the
segment's assets and segment's llabilities that are used by management are reporied for that segment. If amounts are sllocated to reported
seament surpius or deficit, assets or liabilities, those amounts are allocated on a reasonable basis.

If management uses only one measure of a segment's surplus or deficit, the segment's assets or the segment's liabliities in assessing segment
performance and deciding how 1o allocate resources, segment surplus or deficit, assets and llabilities are reported in terms of that measure. If
manragement uses more than one measure of a segment’s surplus or deficit, the segment’s assets or the segment's liabilities, the reported
measures are those thal management believes are determined in accordance with the measurement principles most consistent with those used
in measuring the carrespanding ameunts in the enfity's financial statements.

1,21 Budget informaticn

Municipality are typically subject to budgetary limits in ths form of appropriations or budget autherisations (or equivalent), which is given effect
through authorising legislation, appropriation ar similar.

General purpose financial raporting by municipality shall provide information on whether resources were obtained and used in accordance with
the legally adopted budget.

The approved budget is prepared on & accrual basis and presented by functional classification finked to performance outcome objectives,

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2022/07/01 to 2023/08/30.
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Annual Finangial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Policies

1.21 Budget information (continued)
The budget for the economic entity includes 2!l the enfities approved budgets under ils control.

The annual financial slatements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a compatison with the budgeted amounts for the
reporting period have been included in the Statemant of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

1.22 Related parties

A related party is & person or an entity with the ability to contral or jainily coniral the other party, or exercise significant influence over the other
parly, of vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint contrel.

Controt Is the power to gavern tie financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

Related parly transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations betwsen the reporling entity and a related party, regardless of
whether a price is charged.

Significant influence: is the power 1o participate in the financial and operating palicy decisions of an entity, but is not contral over those policies.

Management are those petsons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality, including thoss charged with
the governance of the municipality in accordance with legistation, in instances where they are required to perform such funstions.

1,23 Events after reporting date
Events after reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that ocour between the reporting date and the dale when the
financlal statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

*  thoss that provige evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting evenls after the reporting date); and

. those that are indicative of conditions that arose after {he reporting date (nop-adjusting events afler the reperting date).

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financial siatements to refleci adjusting events aiter the reporting date once the event
accurred.

The munizipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect or a statement that such estimate cannot be made in
respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the
financial statements.

1.24 Investment in Associate

Aninvestment in an assaciate is carried at cost using the equity method.

The municipality applies the same accounting for each category of investment,

The municipality recognises a dividend er similar distribution in surplus or deficitin its seperate annual financial statements when iis right to
recsive the dividend ot similar distribution is established.

Amajuba Discirict owns 33% of uThukela Water (Piy) Ltd, which is jointly controlled with Newcastie Local Municipality and uMzinyathi District
Municipality
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Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for $he year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Etatements

2023 2022

2. New standards and interpretations
2.1 Standards and interpretations effective and adopfed in the current year

In the current year, the municipality has adopied the following standards and interpretations that are effective for the current financial year and that are
relevant to its operations:

Standardf Interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on or after

2.2 Standards and interpretations issued, but not yet effective

Tie municipality has not applied the fallowing standards and Interpretations, which have been published and are mandatary for the municipality’s
acgouniting pericds beginning on or after 01 July 2023 or later periods:

Standard/ Interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on er after
»  GRAP 25 (as revised): Employee Benefits 01 April 2023 Unlikely there will be a material
impact
*  iGRAP 7 (as revised): Limit on defined benefit asset, minimum 01 April 2023 Unlikely there will be & material
funding requirements and their interacticn impact
»  GRAP 104 (as revised): Financial Instruments 01 April 2025 Unlikely there will be a material
impact
*  iGRAP 21: The Effect of Past Decisions on Materiality 01 April 2023 Unlikely there will be a materlal
impact )
+  GRAP 1 (amended): Presentation of Financial Siatements C1 April 2023 Unlikely there will be a material
impact

2.3 Standards and interpretations not yet effective or relevant

The following standards and inferprefations have been published and are mandatary for the municipality's accounting periods beginning on or after 01
July 2023 or |ater periods but are not relevant to its operations;
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Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2023 2022
3. Property, plant and equipment (continuad)
Reconeciliation of Work-in-Frograss 2023
Included within ~ Included within Total
Infrastructure  Building Under
Construction
Opening balance 336 486 148 32 381755 368 867 904
Additionsfcapital expenditure 79183 136 B 110644 87293780
Transferred to completed items {96712 098) - (96 742 096)
318957 188 40 492 400 359 449 588
Reconciliation of Work-in-Progress 2022
Included within ~ Included within Total
Infrastructure Building Under
Construction
Opéning halance 268 566 064 30618033 299 184 087
Additions/capital expenditure 71554 877 1763723 73318600
Other movemerts [specify] (688 571) - (688 571)
Transferred to completed items {2 946 222) - {2946 222)
Expensed {1070 594) - (10705543
! 335415554 32381756 367797310
Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment
Maintainance of properiy olant and equipment 3327333 4§ 482262

There are no projects that were identified as t2king significantly longer to complete than expected.

A register confaining the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is availble for inspection at the
registerad office of the municipality.

Work in progress was impaired by RO {2022:R688 571) as a resulf of conditional assessmant.

At vear end, the municipality had committed itself o R204 117 780 {2022: R133 659 580} authorised capital expenditure 10 be incurrad in
the fulure for work in progress

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is availzble for inspection at the
registered office of the municipality.
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Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Finangial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2023

2022

5, Interests in other entities

Investments in associates

Name Jurisdiction

Determination of % ownership% ownership Carrying amount  Carrying amount

ownership interestinterest 2023interest 2022 2023 2022
uThukela Water Pty (Ltd) Unlisted Agresment -%  3300% 118583 471 150 869 298
118583 471 150 869 238
118583 471 150 86¢ 238
Movements in carrying amcunt
Opeaning balance 150 865 298 181554 425
Prior period adjustment - 13127 859
Share of profit/(losses) from associate (32 285 827) (43 812 986}
118 583 471 150 69 298
Summary of controlied entity’s interest in associate
Tolal asseis 840393 307 884511 640
Total lighilities 541741554 488 024 048
Revenue 230121203 185 976 450
Surplus/{defiet) {97 835 839) (92 985 232))
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Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2023 2022
6. Employee benefit obligations
The amounts recognised in the siatement of financial position are as follows;
Carrying value
Present velue of the defined benefit obligation-wholly unfunded (433 087} (435 000)
Payments 44 564 41600
Current inferest cost (47 380) (36 100)
Actuarial (gain)/oss 11948 (3597)
(423 964) {433 087)
Non-current liabilities (@77 017) (389 155)
Current liabilities {46 947) (43942)
(423 964) (d433087)
Changes in the present value of the defined beneflt obligation are as follows:
Opening balence (370 653) (406 753)
Met expense recognised in the statement of financial performance 47 380 36100
{3253 273) (370 653)
Net expeanse recognisad In the statement of financial pt!zrformance
interest cost 47 380 36 100
Calculation of actuarial gains and losses
Key assumptions used
Assumptions used at the reporting date:
Discount rates used 11,83 % 11,20 %
Censumer price inflation 6,58 % 6,80 %
Health care cost inflation 808 % 8,30 %
Net discount rate 347 % 268 %
Expected increase in salaries 6,92 % 7,74 %
7. Inventories
Maintenance materials 1533866 1569 480
Water for distribution 277 881 130 249
1811747 1699729

Inventory pledged as security

Noinventory has been pledged as security for any financial liabilities
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Amajuba District Municipality

Anaual Financial Statements for the year ended 3G June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2023 2022
8. Receivables from exchange transactions
Trade debtors 10500 10500
Consumer debtors - Water 8162 106 5473130
Cansumer dabtors - Waste water 1 655 {34 1419040
10 827 640 6902670

Statutory receivables general information
9. Receivables from non-exchange fransactions
Other 15598 14 852
10. VAT receivable
VAT 11 578 598 8709472
VAT is accounted for on accrual bases and SARS returns are filed on a basis.
11. Consumer debtors disclosure
Gross balances !
Consumer debtors - Water 150 162 369 118 835 585
Consumer debtors - Waste water 62083718 47 722 423

212 246 087 166 559 008
Less: Aflowance for impairment
Consumer debtors - Water (141000 263) (113363 455)
Consurmer debtors - Waste water (60 428 684) {46 303 383)

Net halance
Consumer debtors - Water
Consumer debtors - Waste water

Water

Cuirent (D -30 days)
31 - 60 days

61- 90 days

91 -120 days

121 - 365 days

> 365 days

(201 428847) {150 666 538)

9162 106 5473130
1655034 1418 04C
10 817 140 6892170
3303 560 3408 804
2211195 2727 484
2551737 2340805
2325157 2167 519
5385785 1954 189
116 182035 98 814 489
131 949 469 111413190
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Amajuba District Municipality

Annuzl Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual F_inancial Statements

2023 2022
11.  Consumer debtors disclosure {continued)
Waste water
Current (0 -30 days) 928 201 624 389
31 - 60 days 655 105 714 608
61 - 20 days 621140 742 234
91 - 120 days 751 388 614 716
121 - 365 days 2008 521 584 121
> 365 days 40 209045 33139616
45 373 400 36 719 684
Other {specify)
Current (3 -30 days) 1660 082 2127 255
31- 80 days 1 566 388 914015
61 - 90 days 1534774 874798
91 - 120 days 1441 972 869 661
121 - 365 days 1449521 838 846
> 365 days 27 268 489 12801 539
34 923 216 18 426 134
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Annuzl Financial Statements for the yesr ended 30 June 2023
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11.  Consumer debtors disclosure (continued)
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumers
Current {0 -30 days) 4 195 041 5579 691
31- 60 days 3741140 3723784
61 - 90 days 4488713 3541445
%1 - 120 days 4107129 3283081
121 - 365 days 8174 344 3006298
> 365 days 1656 583 219 132 035 704
191 269 586 151 160 683
Less; Allewance for impairment (184 736 421) (146 805 684)
6 533 165 4363299
Industriall commercial
Current {0 -30 days) 222624 185 903
31-60 days 161 916 233 820
61 - 90 days 148 532 233225
91-120days 145011 192 373
121 - 365 days 326822 186 227
> 365 days ; 6828 799 6 046 411
7683369 7093 959
Less: Allowance for impairment (7 449 165) {6 332 278)
384 533 761 681
National and provincial government
Current (0 -30 days) 1474 158 1001703
31 - B0 days 531 639 391527
61 - 90 days 280 408 183 208
91-120days 266 377 175 778
121 - 365 days 322 661 174 416
> 365 days 10 257 488 £ 3668 436
13142720 8295066
Less; Allowance for impairment (9243 434) (5 527 877)
3899205 1767189
Total
Current (0 -30 days) 5891823 6 767 297
31 - 60 days 4434 688 4355111
61 - 90 days 4807 652 3957 878
91 - 120 days 4518 517 3651230
121 - 365 days 8823827 3376941
> 3665 days 183 669 579 144 450 551
212246086 166559008
Less: Alowance for impairment (201 428 947) (159 666 839)
10 817 139 6892 169
Less: Aliowance for impairment
61 - 90 days (4 905 685) (3 957 878)
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11. Consumer debtors disclosure (continuad)
91- 120 days {4 518 030} (3651 230)
121 - 365 days (8922 775) (3 376 841)
> 365 days (183082 458) (148 680 790)
{201 428948) (159 666 839)
Total debtor past due but not impaired
Current (0-30 days) 4434688 4355 111
31 - 60 days 4 907 852 3957 878
9342 340 8312989
Reconciliation of allowance for impairment
Balance at beginning of the year (159666 838) (128 189783}
Contributions to allowance (41762 108) (31 477 056}
(201428 947) (159 666 839}
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12, Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cash on hard 5872 51358
Bank balances 39992776 7148 092
Short-term deposits 36 945 544 &4 023 751
75944 192 71223 202
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2023 2022

12, Cash and cash equivalents (continued)
The municipality had the following bank accounts
Account number / Benk statement balznces Cash book balances
description

30 June 2023 30 Jung 2022 30 June 2021 30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Absa Cheque Account -405 347 221 498 455 273 7 630 596 221436 455 273 7530595
2593
Standard Bank Main -062 156 624 39771280 6692820 39771280 6 692 820 .
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 2 148 2302 363 2708 184 2149 2302383 2708184
448 309002
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 91177 2357788 6 056 747 91177 2368786 6056 747
448 3090 08
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 12937 11 566 12037 11566
448 3080 06
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 8120 1750818 6 103 207 §120 1750818 6 103 207
448 308010
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 818273 53 853 818 273 53853
448 3080 1
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 7508 774 545 3595 341 7 506 774 545 3505 341
448 309013
Standard Bank Cali Deposit -058 4739144 14791 617 9873436 4799 144 14 791617 9873438
448 3080 16 ’
Standard Bank Call Deposit -058 4577 862 727 4 577 662727
448 3090 20
Standard Bank Call Deposit -058 69 295 5132 G098 69 285 5132009
448 3030 38
Standard Bank Call Deposit -058 2423678 2423 676
448 3080 39
FNB Call Deposit -62 757 8863 38 356 085 333513 321 468 356 086 333513 321 468
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 1 395 385 . . 1395 385 .
448 3090 46
Investec Gall Deposit -1100 5016 955 884 1869518 1801 109 956 884 1869516 1801109
86513
Nedbank Call Deposit -0378 8112 6642 811 6642 811 6508 410 6642 811 6642811 6508410
40870 00003
Nedbank Call Deposit -0371 6500 38 1028 38108
88195 000018
ABSA Call Deposit -2370789666 20624 16 171 366 . 29408 16 171 566
Nedbank Call Deposit -G371 6500 3888 3889
88195 000022
ABSA Call Deposit -6364 7430 40 6324078 8 807 918 6324 078 8807918
ABSA Call Deposit -2369 9834 37 557 185 2351042 567 185 2351042
ABSA Call Deposit -9378 6228 90 258 160 258 160
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 1749383 1749 383
448 3090 47
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 34545 34545
448 3090 48
Stendard Bank Call Deposit -068 35193 35183
448 3080 49
Standaid Bank Call Deposit -068 1183 047 1183047

448 3090 50
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12. Cash and cash equivalents (continued)
Standard Bank Call Deposit -068 9176332 - 9176339
448 3090 51
Total 76937 450 71171763 44 540 406 76937234 71172763 44 540 495
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13. Finance lease obligation
Minimum lease payments due
- within one year 187 178 58 080
- in second to fitth year inclusive 183 374 31680

360550 89 760
less. future finance charges 49 561 10426
Present value of minimum lease payments 410111 100186
Present value of minimum lease payments due
- within one year 197 176 58 080
- in second to fifth year inclusive 163 374 31 680
360 550 89 760

14. Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of:
Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Municipal [nfrastructure Grant 11 339 463 -
Waler Senvices Infrastructure Grant 7617775 19 470429
Accelarated Intervention Water Supply Programme - 865 731
Disaster Managemant Grant - 6771141
Rural Road Asset Management Grant - 578 825

18 857 238 27686 126

Unfulfilled conditions and other contingencies attaching te government assistanse that has been recognised.,

See note for reconclliation of grants irom NationalfProvincizl Government.

These amounts are Invested in a ring-fenced investment unfil ulilised.
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2023 2022
15. Other financial liabilities
At amortised sost
DESA Loan 2 843 580 4088117
Terms and conditions
DBSA [oan was inherited from uThukela Waler Pty {Lid}. The origingl loan transferred to Amajuba was R10 475 279.30 for a perlod of 9
years at 9% interest and Is repayable semi-annually. The redemption date is 31 Junuary 2025.
Nor-current liabilities
At amortised cost ) 1359078 2843580
Current kabilities

At amortised cost 1484 502

Financial liahilities at amortised cost

1244537
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Annual Financial Statements jor the yezr ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2023 2022

17. Payables from exchange transactions
Trade payables 107 073780 57 873 756
Payments received in advance 2380587 2533415
Retentions 15 986 157 9348 247
Deposits control account (1196 783) (1259 897)
Consumer deposits 318902 300 267
Salaries control (15 869) 1039 659

124 557 804 60 835447
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2023 2022
18, Revenue
Sale of goods 3424% 238633
Sepvice charpes 38431917 34 907 043
Rental of facilities and equipment 35 948 46 566
Profit on sale of assets 959 734 -
Other income 782736 253293
Interest received 23304 586 13532789
Govermment grants & subsidies 307 093 634 279001 744
Fines, Penalfies and Forfeits 200 000 -
Donations 13917178
371160991 341 807 246
The amount included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services are as follows:
Sale of goods 342438 235633
Service charges 38431917 34807 043
Rental of facilities and squipment 35048 46 566
Prefit on sale of assets 969 734 -
Other income 782 736 253 293
Interest received - investment 23 304 586 13532789
63 867 357 48978 3124
The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as follows:
Taxation ravenue
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 307 093 634 279001744
Retention forfeits 200 000 -
Daonations - 13917178
307293 634 202916922
19, Service charges
Sale of water 29313 470 25 877 468
Sewerage and sanitelion charges 9118 447 9029 575
38431917 34907 043
20. Rental of facilities and equipment
Facilities and equipment
Rental of faciiies 35948 46 566
21. Other income
Collection charges - 5378
SDL lavy refund 782736 247 915
782736 253 293
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2023 2022
22, Investment revenue
Interest revenue
Bank 7332017 3758 442
Interest chargad on trade and other receivables 15871 669 9774 347
23 304 586 13532789
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2023 2022
23. Government grants and subsidies
Operating grants
Equitable share 201814 000 184 017 000
Finance Manzgament Grant 2750 000 2550 000
EPWP 19802000 1693 000
RRAMS 2381000 1676175
Councillors Training 70163
208 827 000 190 006 338
Capital grants
Accelarated intervention Water Supply Programme 5765 751 5100 000
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 33347537 43 250 000
Water Services Infrastructure Grant 52382225 40 645 406
KZN Cogta Disaster Management Grant 6774 141 -
T 68266634 83995406
307 083 634 278 001744
Conditional and Unconditional
Included in above are the following grants and subsidies received: ‘
Conditional grants received 105 279 637 95 039 780
Unconditional grants received 201 874 00C 184 017 000
307 093 637 279 056 780
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23, Government grants and subsidies (continued)
Equitable Share
In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members.
Also in terms of Section 74 (2)(i) of the Municipal act requires the extent of subsidisation of tarifis for poor households and other categeries
of users fo fully disclosed.
Municipal infrastructure Grant
Current-year receipls 44 687 000 43 250 000
Conditions met - fransferred to revenue (33 347 537) (43 250 000)
11 339 463
Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities {ses note 14).
Water Services Infrastructure Grant (WSIG)
Balance unspent at beginning of year 19470 429 2016422
Current-year receipls 60 000 000 60 000 00C
Conditions met - transferrad to revenue (52 382 225) {40 845 407)
Roll-over application not appreved (18 470 429) (1900 586}
7617775 19 470 429
Concitions still to be met - remain lizbilities (see note 14).
EPWP
Current-year receipts 1902000 1683000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (1 02 00D} (1693 000)
Councillars training grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 70183
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (70 163)
Accolarated Intervention Water Supply Programme
Balance unspent at beginning cf year 865731 865 731
Current-year receipts 4 900 000 5000 000
Conditions met - transferred io revenue (5785 731) (5 00G 000}
' 865 731
KZN Cogta Disaster Management Grant
Balance unspent af beginning of year 6771141 1771 141
Current-year receipts . 5000 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (6771 141) .
6771141
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23. Government grants and subsidies (continued)
Rural Road Asset Management Systems Grant (RRAMS)
Balarce unspent at beginning of year 576 807 425088
Curent-year receipts 2381000 2255 GO0
Conditions met - transferred fo revenue (2 361 000) {1676 175)
Roll-over application not approved {278 B07) {425 104)

578 807

Finance Management grant
Current-year receipts 2750000 2550000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (2 750 000) {2 550 000)
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24. Employee related costs
Basic 80975 894 70 848 862
Bonus 5226 118 4993374
Medical aid - company contributions 4 450 800 4670860
UIF 486 144 422 407
Leave pay provision charge 1680389 848 257
Telephone and ceflphone allowances 549629 £82589
Overfime payments 9904729 10522 276
Long-service awards 1469933 768980
Car allowance 7975938 £ 559 225
Housing benefits and allowances 514 458 511 907
Post-retirement medical interest 47 380G 41600
Bargain councit 26875 21110
Group life insuarance 397 515 46 414
Standby allowances 3621835 3403667
Pension 9187 169 8504 392
T 126824994 113236920
Remuneration of Municipat Manager
Annual Remuneration . 603 054
Cellghone Allowance ' 10929
703983 .
The zcting Accounting Officer was apponted in November 2022 and fully appointed in June 2023,
Remuneration of Chief Financial Officer
Annual Remuneration 581110 846 307
Cellphone Allowance 13214 19 500
Acfing Allowance 51760 56769
Leave Encashment 53040 -
698124 922576
The posistion of Chief Financial Officer was vacant since February 2023,
Remuneration of Director Corporate Services
Annual Remuneration £38 689 338629
Cellphone Allowance 21266 4500
Acting Allowance 108 52¢ 112 949
Car Allowance 127 986 -
Leave Encashment 224 541 -
1321033 456 078
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24. Employee related costs (continued)
Remuneration of Director Engineering Services
Annual Remuneration 1,111,544 811,416
Cellphone Allowance 20,500 18,000
Performance Bonuses - 20,628
Acting Allowance 36,413 -
1,168,457 850,044
The new permanent directer was appointed in May 2023,
Remuneration of Director Planning and Development
Annual Remuneration 409,138 811416
Cellphone Allowance 9,000 18,000
418,138 829,416
The positien of Directer Planning & Development has been vacant since December 2022, The new permanent director was appointed in
June 2023
Remuneration of Director Community services
Annual Remuneration 570,114 751,048
Performance Bonuses 62,587 62,587
Cellphone Allowance 12,000 24,000
Acting Allowance 4,057 111,012
Car Allowance 17,896 -
Leave Encashment 48,960 -
715614 948,647
The position of Director Community Services has been vacant since 01 February 2023, The new permanent diractor was appointed in May
2023,
25. Remuneration of councillors
Mayor 572,961 687,253
Deputy Mayor 657,286 720,314
Mayoral Committee Members 3,094,797 1,642,735
Speaker 779,840 421,418
Councillors 3,587,497 3,641,082
C 8,692,381 7,012,802

In-kind benefits

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip, MPAC Chairperson and Mayoral Committee Members are full-ime. They are
provided with office space and secretarial support at the cost of the Council.

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor and Speaker are each allocated Council owned vehicles for official duties. Executive council and other
council members are also provided with tools of trade including laptops, tablets and cellghanes.

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor and Speaker are each provided two full-ime bodyguards. Other council members are pravided with
bodyguards upon Council approval after threat and risk analysis

55



Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2023

Nites to the Annual Financial Statements
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25. Remuneration of councillors (continued)
Additional information

The salaries, allowance and benefits of councillors are within the upper limits of the framawork envisaged in section 219 of the Constitution
of South Africa.

26, Depreciation and amortisation

Properiy, plant and equipment i7 057 766 15311273
Intangible asseis 65 1007

17 057 831 15312 280

27, [mpairment of assefs

Impatrments
Property, plant and equipment 31235 3 875041

28. Finance costs

Nen-current borrowings 296063 389 331
Other . 3002389 47 224
3298452 436 555

29. Debt impairment and debt written off

Debt impairment 41762 108 31 477 056
Debts written off 282323 -

42044631 31477056

30. Bulk purchases

Water 18777 755 19 849 650
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31. Contracted services
Outsourced Services
Administrative and Support Staff 468 473 635014
Catering Services and Events 1822455 38900
Hyglene Services 55479 19410
Crganic and Building Refuse Removal 69 218 106 865
Professional Staff - 218
Security Services 16 730 533 5719244
Sewerage Services 5212 805 1132 580
Water Tankers 10481 455 8739 365
Consultants and Professional Services
Business and Advisory 8303 392 17 445 923
Infrastructure and Planning 3081 567 3745612
Engineering Services 554 550 3383 976
Legal Costs 1599 893 1440260
Contractors
Employee Wellness 42422 242 420
Fire Services 500 670 247 B46
Gardening Services 8763 13 B68
Maintenance of Buildings and Facilities ! 926 839 328 032
Maintenance of Equipment 593 832 5615 465
Maintenance of Unspecified Assets 1953 766 5982 367
Pest Control and Fumigation 5752 162 525
Sports and Recreation 3519 246 210 164

55930 915 58 214 052
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2023 2022
32. General expenses
Advert'sing, Publicity and Marketing 1630 115 1033078
Auditors remuneration 4628 442 5 175 452
Bank charges 615439 427 403
Consutting and professional fees 283 774 601 278
Entertainment 94050 79677
Hire 941 264 868 886
Instirance 913417 3098 990
Conferences and seminars 962 085 1444 398
[T expenses 2847 305 1659792
Levies 1121124 1017 653
Fuel and oil 11135761 3084 533
Postage and courier 478 882 703057
Printing and stationery 174 181 151 262
Protective clothing 672 862 220841
Workmen's Campensation 679 751 605 237
Subscriptions and membership fees 1364 164 915131
Telephone and fax 1545 018 1322297
Transport and freight - 10 449
Travel - logal 2606 523 1695472
Water and Electricity 9758375 8775577
Other expenses ! 1222 047 615 082

43749 621 34 505 550
33. Auditors' remuneration
Fees 4628 442 E175 452
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34. Cash generated from operations
Surplus 22452 840 27 208 188
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amartisation 17 057 831 15 312 280
Transfer expenditure 40 500 89 164
Income from equity accounted investments 32285827 30 685127
Inventory & PPE adjustments - {90C0)
Impairment of assets 31235 3875041
Debt impairment 41762108 31477 056
Bad dzbts written off 282323 -
Movements in refiremant benefit assets and liabilities {9133) {11903)
Movemenis in provisions (8 £68 028) 2 BBS 228
Interest cost post retirement medical aid 47 380 36100
Acturial {gain)loss {1086 429 3861
Interest cost post long service awards 775464 608 000
Other non-cash 766 885 (12 010:093)
Changes in working capital
Inventory (112018) 442 573
Consumer debtors (45687 079} {35 548 578)
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions (746) -
Prepayments (2034 519) (330 073}
Payables from exchange transactions ! 54 722 356 (9634 470)
Movement in VAT (2869 126) 25 266 542
Unspant conditional grants and receipts (8728 888) 22 538 256

101128 713 102 677 300
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203 02
35. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
¢ Properiy, plant and equipment 158599 527 193 659 990
Total capital commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 158 599 527 193653320
Authorised operational expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
+  Securily Sarvices 13 816 518 1986 224
+ T Services B 023 604 5116718
+  Professional Services 3892295 3870208
¢ Other - 1585 066
25532 417 12538216
Total operational commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 25532 417 12538 216
I
Total commitments
Total commitments
Authorised capital expenditure 158 599 527 183 659990
Authorised operational expenditure 25532 417 12538216
184131944 206 198 206

The above commitments are recorded inclusive of Value Added Tax (VAT).




Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2023

2022

36. Contingencies

LITIGATION MATTER INSTITUTED AGAINST ADM

Liigation against the municipality was instituted by Integrity Forensic Solution for unpaid services amounting to R602 502.83. Letter of
Demand is R878,800-34 of which amounts still cutstanding are : Claim 2 R602,502-83, claim for R126,210-71 and further legal costs stili to
be incurred estimated at +R1 800 000.

Claim for Damages by K Made arising out of injuries sustained by a member of the public while attending a June 16 celebration in 2016,
costs are estimated to be RS millicn.

Litigation against the municipality was instituted by Stralcon — Summons for services rendered for R10 508 997 41.Management considar
the likelihood of the action against the municipality being successful as unlikely, Estimated risk for legal costs in this matter is +R120 000,

Application was instituted against the Municipality by a former CFO of the municipality in the Labour Court Johannesburg for salary related
monies. The parties are currently engaged with pre-trial proceedings, whereafter the matter may be set down for trial.Management's
estimate of financial implications in the amount of R487 766,31 represents the claim amount. Estimated risk for legal costs in this matter is
+R660 000,00

Chjection received from Inzalo Enterprise Management Systems -Notice of Mafion received ito Tender T2020/14. R4,484,354-27 was
claimed. Legal costs to date R177 585.35

Lulama Langa & Anather / Sipho Mhlongo - Staff dispute Awaiting order from court plus legal costs on the matter therefore it was
impractical at reporting date to estimate posible liabilty relating to the ¢laim.

Mr SG Ndaba is not reporting to work due to health reasons. He has lodged a claim against the municipality for failling to provide madica
assistance, Attorney's estimate including legal costs +- R350 000

B P Radebe ex-employee’s claim of R86 009 iro monies deducted for overpayment of standby monies on retirement, The matter is held at
the Magistrafe's Court, Madadeni. Attorney's estimate including legal costs +- R120 000

S € Nyandeni claim amounting to R25 230 for damages to his vehicle as a result of an accident alledgedly caused by a staff member of
ADM.

Request for historical infomation withheld by Sebata due to disputed appointment of financial system service provider. Sebata is
demanding R1.2Million to release infarmation.

Magenta Security a letter of demand was sent to DCS on 07 October 2022 for two claims amounting to R1 318 925 from Groenewald
attorneys iro Security Services rendered to the Mayor and Speaker

Department of COGTA summens was received to claim amount of R1 777 141.27 unused MIG manies paid to ADM for the Completion of
Disaster Centre. Attorneys DBM received confirmation from them on 8 September 2022 that the filing of further pleadings will be hald in
abayance, pending further instructions from COGTA. Attorney's estimate including legal costs +- R75 000,

Thaka - Tender T2022/08. Objection received from Thaka Security for p tender awarded to |zinhloli T2022/08.

Centingent assets

A claim for R7 488 931.28 aganist Hollard insuarance was instituted by the municipality for unpaid guarantees in respect of the construction
Disaster Centre that was not completed by the confractor. Estimated risk for legal costs in this matter is xR750 000,00.The parties are
currently engaged in pre-trial proceedings whereafter the matter will be enrolled for trial.

Ntshiana Trading Enterprise Claim is for money on contract awarded by the Municipality and then cancelled again due to breach thereof by
Ntshiana. Ntshiana withdrew the matter. ADM is now claiming for out costs herein. Estimated risk for legal costs in this matter is £R50 000.

Thaka - Tender T2022/08 - Bill of Costs {tender objecticn). Attomeys application against Thaka was sucessful. They are now in the
process to recovered the taxed costs from Thaka. Estimated risk for legal costs in this matter is +R125 000.
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37. Related parties

Relationships
Councillors

Members of key management

Controlled eniities

Associates

Related party balances

Amounts included in Trade recelvable (Trade Payable) regarding refated parties
uThukela Water (Pty) Limited

Purchases from {sales to) related parties

uThukela Water (Pty) Limited (vat incl.)
interest on outstanding debt

38. Prior-year adjustments

Compansation for Executive Mayor, Mayoral Commiitea members
and Municipal Council members are seperately disclosed under
remuneration for counciflors note.

Key management personne! compensations are seperately
disclosed under employee related costs note.

Amajuba Development Agency (Proprigtary) Limited: Amajuba
Econemic Development Agency {Pty) Lid was registered in
December 2014. This entity is fully owned and controlled by
Amajuba District Municipality. The agency is currenfly not carrying
on business and has nc assets and liabiliies,

uThukela Water {Proprietary) Limited The entity, uThukela Water
{Pty) Ltd, is jointly owned and canirolled by Amajuba DM,
Newcastle Local Municipality and ulzinyathi District Municiplaity
and supplies the municipality with buik water servicas:

(45605517) (32586 042)

22860 141 22775 597
2741326 17433

25600 467 22793030

Presented below are those items centained in the statement of financial position, staiement of financial performance and cash flow statement

that have been affected by prior-year adjustments:
Statement of financiai position

2022

Property plant and 2quipment
Provisions

Investment in associate

Payables from exchange transactions
VAT Receivable

Employee benefit obligation

Statement of financial performance

Note As previously ~ Correctio of error Restated

reporied

536 450 512 {1070 594) 537 379918

(27 086 BEY) 1813171 (25 273 688)

137741438 13127 839 150 865 208

(68 834 584) (1000 BE3) (€9 835 447)

681272 96 751 8708472

(435 201} 2104 (433 097)

588 448 D28 12068 428 601 416 456
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38. Comparative figures (continued)

2022
Note As previously  Correction of error Restated
reported

Employee cost (113 152 168) (44752)  {113236920)
Councillors remuneration (7 181 143) 148 341 {7 012802)
Contracted services (54 708 577) {3 505 475) (58 214 052)
Finance cost {419 122) {17 433) (436 555)
General expenditure [36 103 018) 1597 468 (34 505 550)
Aciuarizl losses (44 973) a1 112 (3861)
Share of deficits from associstes (43 812 986) 13127 859 {30683 127)
Surplus for the year (255 441 987) 11347120 (244094 887)
Errors

The following prior period errors adiusimants cccurrsd!
General expenses
General expenditure was adjusted due expenditure previously not recognised.

1
Finance cost
Finance cost was adjusted due to interest charge by uThukela in 2022 not recognised.

Employee cost
Employee cost was atjusied with medical aid contributions that were not recognised,

Shatre of deficits from associates
Share of losses from associate was reduced by R13 127 859 after recieving audited 2023 uThukela Water annual financial statements.

Payables from exchange transactions
Payables from exchange iransactions was adjusted due expenditure previously not recognised.

VAT Receivable
VAT was adjusted due expendiiure previously not recognised.

Contracted Services

Maintainance expenditure was increased by R1070 594 due Emafusini temporary sewer works which was erroneously capitalised to work
in progress in 2022,

Some contracted services were adjusted due expenditure previously not recognised.

Employee benefit obligation

Employee benefit obligation was adjusted by R2 104 te correct post medical aid benefit non-current balance.
Acjuarial losses were adjusted by R41 112 due error in recognition in prior year.

Property plant and equipment

Preperty plant and equipmeni was reduced by R1 070 594 due Emalusini lemporary sewer works which was erroneously capitalised to
work in progress in 2022.t
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38, Comparative figures (continued)
irregular expenditure
Opening balance 285 926 125
Adjustments made 1727980
Restated opening balance . 287 654 106

Adjustment made to opening balance of ireguiar expenditure is due expenditure relating to 2022 road shows which was confirmed that it was
irregular in during the year.

Unauthroised expenditure

Opening balance : 762102 531
Adjustments made (13 127 859)
Restated opening balance . 768 974 672

Adjustment made to opening balance of fruitless and wasteful expenditure is due to change in share of losses from zssoclate in the audited
uThukela Waler AFS..

Reclassifications

The following reclassifications adjustmeit oscurred:

Contracted services

Information technology services

Expenditure previosly reported as information feshnology services amounting fo R2 772 was reclassified to general expenditure since it
was relating advertisement.,

General expenses

Operating lease rentals

Ad het plant hire R146 670 was incorrecily dlassified as operaling lease rentals in 2022, This amaunt has been reclassified to hire chargas

under general expendiure.

Other expenses
Waorksmen compensation was reclassified from other expenses and disclosed seperately under generd expenses,

Provisions
Prior year provisions were adjusted by R1 402 756 due to error from duplicated transaction of office baarer compansation,

Prior year provisions were alsa adjusted by R410 659 after revised 2022 Workmen compensation invoice was received from department
of lakour.

39, Risk management
Liguidity risk

The municipality's rigk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The municipality manages liquidity risk thiough
&n angoing review of future commitments and oredit facilities.
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39. Risk management (confinued)
Credit risk
Credit risk consists mainly of cash depasits, cash equivalents, and trade deblors. The municipzlity only deposits cash with major banks with
high quality credit standing and limils exposure fo any one counter-party.
Financial assets exposed fo credit risk at year end were as follows:
Financial instrument 2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents 76944 192 71223 202
VAT Receivable 14 678 698 8709472
Receivables from exchange revenue (gross balance) 212 246 087 166 559 008
Other financial liahilities (2 843 580) {4 088 118)
Payables from exchange transactions (124 557 804) (69 835 447)
Unspent conditional grants (18 957 238) {27 631030}
40. Golng concern
We draw atiention to the fact that 21 30 June 2023, the municipality had an accumulzted surplus (deficit) of 676 892 457 and that the
municipality's lotal assels exceed its liabilities by 676 892 457.
The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going cencern. This basis
presumes that funds will b available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and setlement of liabiiities, contingent
obligalions and commitments will cceur in the ordinary course of business.
The zhility of the municipality to continue as a gaing cancem is dependent on 2 number of factors, The most significant of these is that the
municipality will confinue io cbiain funding from National Treasury based on 2023-24 Division of Revenue Act allocations which includes
both conditiona! and unconditional grants.
41. Events after the reporting date
There are no material events after reporting for financial year 2022/2023..
42. Unauthorised expendifure
Opening balznce as previously reporied 782 102 531 677 164 048
Correction of pricr period error (13 127 850) -
Opening balance as restated 768 974 672 677 164 043
Add: Expenditure identified - current 84 170 083 104 938 483
.ess: Approvedicondoned/authorised by council (64 838 208) -
Clesing balance THE 246 457 782 102 534
Analysed as follows: non-cash
Impairment loss of assats 31235 3875041
Actuarial losses - 44973
Share of losses from assotiate 32 285 827 43812986
Debt impaimment 35 157 431 23234719
Losses from donated 40500 82164
Depreciation and amoriisation 143 831 -

67655824 71056883
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42. Unauthorised expenditure (continued)
Analysed as follows: cash
Finance costs 2284 304 .
Contracted services 10276 915 17 803 293
Operating lease - 146 670
Employee related costs 3 597 594 15 308 420
Remuneration of counclllors 825 209
16159 213 32881 601
Disciplinary steps taken/criminal proceedings
There were no disciplinary steps taken or criminaf proceedings relading lo unauthorised expenditure.
43, Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure
Opening balance as previously reported 2406 842 2 194 556
Opening balance as restated 2406 842 2194 556
Add: Expenditure identified - current 3375098 292 286
Add: Expenditure {dentified - prior period 17433 -
Less: Amount written off - prier period {319 048) -
Closing balance 5 480 323 2406 842
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45, Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act {continued)
Pension and Medical Aid Contributions
Current year subscription / fee 13 959 951 13 306 852
Amount paid - current year {13 969 951) (13 305 852)
VAT
VAT receivable 11578 598 8700472

VAT outpul payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note .
Al VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.
Councillors' arrear consumer accounts

As 2t 30 June 2023 there were no counciflors with arrear accounis outstanding for more than 90 days.
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46. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

In terms of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations any deviation from the
Supply Chain Management Policy needs to be approvedfcondoned by the Accounting Officer and noted
by Council. The following are deviations that were approved by the Accounting Officer,

Description of Goods! Servicef Works
Supply and install air system pressure.

Mayoral Reception for 2022 SALGA games,

Accomrmodation for Athletss for SALGA games 2022.

Accommodation for Athletes for SALGA games 2022,

Accommodation for officials who will be assisting during

SALGA games 2022,

Accommodation for officials who, will be assisting during

SALGA games 2022,

Mayoral VIP Protection,

Urgent supply and delivery of a pump at the Sewer Pump

Station.

Screening of 7 Candidates for the Position of the
Municipal Manager,

Urgent supply and delivery of a pump at the Sewer Pump

Station No.2
Urgent supply and delivery of 3 Wendy houses

Urgent supply and delivery of a pump at the Sewer Pump

Stetion

Urgent supply and delivery of a pump at the Sewer Pump

Station No.2

Repair and Service of six fire eguipment

Date  Supplier
15/07/2022 GR
Solutions

211112022 Kukonke
Trading
Enterprise
04111/2022 Bergsig
LSEN
School
04M1/2022 Utrecth
High
School
14/11/2022 Murolo B&B

14/11/2022 Emadlange
ni Municipal
ity (Balele
Community
Game
Lodge)

04101/2023 Marble Beat
(PTY)LTD

171022023 RSA
Pumps
(PTY)LTD

20/0212023 The
Assessmen
t Toolbox
10/02/2023 Kusasa
Commoditie
5
02/03/2023 63ME
Enterprises
17/02/2023 RSA
Pumps
(PTY) LTD
10/02/2023 Kusasa
Commodifie
§
(1/06/2023 Constructio
nand
Cutling

Award Value Reason for deviation

24 837 Goods or services &re available from a single
service provider

450 700 This is an exceplional case where it is
impractical or impossible to foflow the official
procutement processes.

160 000 This is an exceptional case where it is
impracfical or impossible to follow the official
procurement processes.

423 000 This is an exceptional case where it is
impractical or impossible to fllow the official
procurement processas.

104 190 This is an exceptional case where it is
impractical or impossitle tc follow ihe official
procurement processes,

41 480 This is an exceptional case where i is
impractical or impossible to follow the official
procurement processes.

196 000 This is an exceptional case where it is
impractica! or impossible to follow the official
procurement processes.

61 584 This is an exceptional case where it is
impractical ar impossitle to follow the official
precurerment processes,

74 745 This is an exceplional case where itis
impractical or impossible to follow the official
prCUI’EFI'IEﬂl Processes.

46 532 This is an exceptional case where it is
impractica or impossible to foliow the official
precurement processes.

40 500 Emergency

61584 Exceptional tase where it is impractical or
Impossible to follow the official procuremant
process

45 632 Exceptional case where it is impractical or
impossible o follow the officiat procurement
process

25000 Exceptional case where itis impractical or
impossible 1o follow the cfficial procurement
pracess

1756 984
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47. Segment information
General information

Identification of segments

The municipality is organised and reports i management on the basis of four major function areas: Governance and Administration,
Community and Pubiic Safety, Economic and Environmental Services and Trading Servicas. The segments were organised around the type
of service delivered by the municipalily which are aiso the main revenue generating streams. Management uses these same segments for
determining strategic objectives per funding sources that fund the municipal operations as per mSCOA, Segments were aggregated for

reporiing purposes.

Information reported about these seaments is used by management as a basis for evaluating the segments’ performances and for making
decisions about the allocation of resaurces. The disclosure of information about these segments is also considered appropriate for external

reporting purposes.

Types of goods and/or services by sagment

These reporiable segments as well as the goods andfor services for each segment are set out below:

Reportable segment
Water Management
Waste Water Management

Segment surplus or deficit, assets and liabilities
Segment surplus or deficit

2023

Revenue

External revenue from non-exchange transactions
Extemal revenue from exchange transactions
Inferest revenue

Other income

Total
Entity's revenue

Other reconciling items
Inferest expense
Salarigs and Wages
Depreciation

Other expenditure

Entity's Surplus (deficit} for the period

2022

Goods andfor services
Water Services

Sewage Services

Trading Services Other revenue  Total Segment  Telal segment

revenue (deficit) surplus

61495493 215598141 307093634 307093634

38431917 - 38431917 38 431 917

15971 662 7332917 23 304 586 23304 586

- 3417 353 3417 353 3417 353

145 899 079 226?18 411 372 247 490 372 247 490
372 247 490

(3298 452)

(135 578 083)

{17 057 831)

(123 860 284)

== 22 452 840

Trading Services Other revenue  Total Segment
revenue

Total segment
(deficit) surplus
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47, Segment information (continued)
Revenue

External revenue from non-exchange transactions
External revenue from exchange transactions
interest revenue

Other income

Total
Entity's revenue

Other reconciling items
Inferest expense
Salaries and Wages
Depreciation

Other expenditure

Entity's Surplus (deficit) for the period

Segment assets and liabilities

2023

Cash '

Call investment deposits
Consumer debtors

QOther debtors

Inventory

Investment in associates
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible

Total segment assets

Reconciling items
Borrowings

Trade and other payables
Unspent conditional geants
Other liabilities

Total segment liabilities

2022

Cash

Call investment deposits
Consumer debtars

Cther debtors

Inventory

Investment in associates
Property, plant and equipment
Infangible

Total segment assets

88695407 190106337 278001744 2790071744
34 807 043 - 34 907 043 34 307 043
9774 347 3758 442 13532 789 13532 789
14 464 B70 14 464 670 14 464 670

133576 797 208 329 449 341806246 341906 246

341 906 246

(436 555)
(120 248 722)
{15 312 280)
{178 699 501)

= 27 208 188

Trading Services Other Total segment

assels &
tiabilities

39998 648 39 998 648

: 36945 544 36 945 544

10 817 140 - 10 817 140

13969 288 13 969 288

1811747 - 1811747

$18 583 471 - 118 583 471

526 793 348 86838346 6515631 6M4

3010713 3010713

660005706 160762539  B40 768 245
(2 643 680} (2 B43 580}
{124 557 804) (124 557 804)
(18957 238) (18 957 238)
(9414 053) (9 414 053)

(155772 675) (15 772 §75)

Trading Services Other Total segmant
assets &
Iabities
7199 451 7198451
64023 751 64 023 751
6892170 - 6892170
8084 897 - 9064 897
1658729 - 1698729
150 869 298 - 150869 298
481 162959 76216959 537375618
. 2832595 2832595
620689053 150272756 779961 809

72



Amajuba District Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

47. Segment information (continued)
Reconciling items

Borrowings

Trade and ather payables

Unspent conditional grants

Other liabilities

Total segment liahilities

(£088117) (4088 117)
(69635447) (69 835447)
(27686 126) (27 686 126)
(16255 349) (6 255 349)

(117 865 039) (147 865 039)
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48, Water distribution losses
Water Distribution losses were calcluated in terms MFMA circular 71 as follows
Units lost (Kilolitres) 2400078 3114 881
Annual purified water purchased and produced 4512708 5873762
Rand value of water losses at average price R10.14 (2022; R8.99) 24 336 791 25002 780

Water loss percentage 53 % (2022: 45%)

Amajuba District Municipality is mostly deminated with rural areas . Some of the rural zreas have stand pipes and other areas do not have
water infrasiructure. The municipality utilises water tanker delivery services to collect waler from the water treatment werks and other
designated water collection paints to deliver water 1o areas that do not have water infrastrusture,

Water provided to the rural areas is categorised as unbilled anmetered authorised consumption. Most of these rural areas have a huge
impzci on water losses due to the fact that consumpticn by each individual household remains unmetered and uncappad to & minimum
basic service of Bkilo-litres for each household per month,
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